U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Weather Service Western Region

125 South State Street, Room 1311

Salt Lake City, Utah 84138-1102

January 8, 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS)
Customers

FROM: David Billingsley
Acting Regional Director, Western Region

SUBJECT: Rescission of Western Region Supplement
10-2004, “Support for Oil and Hazardous Substance
Releases in Coastal and Inland Waterways”, application to
10-518, dated October 15, 2010

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: Support for Oil and Hazardous Substance Releases in Coastal and Inland
Waterways

NDS Number: WRS 10-2004
Effective Date: October 15, 2010
Signature Date: October 1, 2010
Certified By: W/WR1 (C. Schmidt)

Approving Authority: W/WR David Billingsley, Acting Regional Director, Western
Region

Summary:
NWS WRS 10-2004, Support for Oil and Hazardous Substance Releases in Coastal and

Inland Waterways, applicable to NWSI 10-518, is being rescinded. This supplement is
no longer needed.
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